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Amendment of 
Solicitation 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Information Services Division 

Date of Issuance: 07/22/2014 Solicitation No. 1310003859

Requisition No. 1310016659 Amendment No. 02 

Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  Yes, to: 7/31/2014   3:00 PM CST/CDT

Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids 
or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 
solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number 
and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: 

Office of Management and Enterprise Services 

ISD Procurement Attn: 
Jennifer 
McCaulla

3115 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Procurement Specialist  
Jennifer McCaulla 

E-Mail Address 
Jennifer.mccaulla@omes.ok.gov 

Description of Amendment: 
a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Question 1:  In Section C.5.4, data migration is described.  Can you provide information on the capacity of the applications 
(in terms of storage) that are non-virtualized? 
Answer 1:  Approximately 2.5 Terabytes raw. 

Question 2:  Can you please provide the number of buildings? 
Answer 2:  2 locations:  Data Center and the Disaster Recovery site 

Question 3:  Can you provide the number of IDF’s per building? 
Answer 3:   n/a 

Question 4: Can you provide the number of switches per IDF? 
Answer 4:   n/a 

Question 5:  Can you provide drawings detailing current network topology? 
Answer 5:  See drawing added as Amendment 2 to OMES-ISD Procurement website.  OMES Solicitation 1310003859. 
(Note: All of the existing network infrastructure remains as is.  Any network equipment necessary to directly support the 
Data Center upgrade will be added to the existing network.  In the attached diagram, that would be in the boxes marked 
“VMware and “DR site”.) 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
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Question 6:  Can you provide rack layouts? 
Answer 6:  See document added as Amendment 2 to OMES-ISD Procurement website. OMES Solicitation 1310003859. 

Question 7:  Is power/rack space available in the DC’s and IDF’s for new switches without having to take out the old 
switches first? 
Answer 7:   Yes 

Question 8:  What type of Virtual environment are you running? 
Answer 8:  VMWare 

Question 9:  What types of firewalls are in place today? 
Answer 9:    N/A.  (part of existing network infrastructure; see answer to 5 above). 

Question 10:  LDAP/Active Directory Dependencies/Other security considerations? 
Answer 10:   Active Directory 

Question 11:  Are you currently running OSPF, MPLS or BGP in your network? 
Answer 11:   N/A 

Question 12:  What type of applications are you running, and can you help us understand how they are running? 
Answer 12:   Exchange, SharePoint, Oracle, SQL, Symantec 

Question 13:  ISCSI/Fiber Channel/FCoE in the network?  If yes to ISCSI/FC, how is it zoned? 
Answer 13:   Vendor to provide new solution.  Presently we have FC in one zone. 

Question 14:  Are weekend cutovers a requirement? 
Answer 14:  Yes 

Question 15:  Do we have access to the building(s) M-F, Sat-Sunday? 
Answer 15:   Yes 

Question 16:  How many Windows hosts have data to be migrated? 
Answer 16:   Ten (10) 

Question 17:  How many ESX (VMware) hosts have data to be migrated? 
Answer 17:   Eight (8) 

Question 18:  How many RHEL hosts have data to be migrated? 
Answer 18:  Zero (0) 

Question 19:  How many SUSE hosts have data to be migrated? 
Answer 19:   Zero (0) 

Question 20:  How many CentOS hosts have data to be migrated? 
Answer 20:   Zero (0) 

Question 21:  How many Solaris hosts have data to be migrated? 
Answer 21:   Zero (0) 

Question 22:  How many HP-UX hosts have data to be migrated? 
Answer 22:   Zero (0) 
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Question 23:  How many AIX hosts have data to be migrated? 
Answer 23:   Zero (0) 
 
Question 24:  What type(s) of data is to be migrated and how many TB of each (Actual data used, not provisioned 
space)? 
 
Question 25:  SQL - __TB 
Answer  25:  Five (5) 
 
Question 26:  Exchange - __TB 
Answer 26: Ten (10) 
 
Question 27:  File - __TB   
Answer 27:  Five (5) 
 
Question 28:  CIFS data - __TB 
Answer 28:  Zero (0) 
 
Question 29:  NFS data - __TB 
Answer 29:  Zero (0) 
 
Question 30:  Oracle - __TB 
Answer 30:   six and ½. (6.5) 
 
Question 31:  Virtual Machines (to be Storage vMotioned) - __TB.  A.  What are the expectations as far as moving the 
data online vs offline?  B.  Please confirm that all data to be migrated currently resides on two (2) existing HP EVA 
Storage Array Systems (EVA8100) in two (2) locations.   
Answer 31:  Twelve (12).  A.  There will be a mixture of online (VMWare) and offline (either way) 
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